



Orland School District 135
Administration Center
15100 South 94th Ave.
Orland Park, IL 60462-3820

Jerry R. Hughes
Director of
Risk Management & Safety

Office
708/364-3368

Fax
708/873-6479

E-mail
jrhughes@orland135.org

www.orland135.org

July 1, 2014

Lt. Timothy McCormick
Traffic Compliance Administrator
Orland Park Police Department
15100 S. Ravinia Ave.
Orland Park, Illinois 60462

Re: Jerling Junior High Drop-off Lane Traffic Issues

Dear Lt. McCormick:

As you are aware, the drop-off/pick-up lane at Jerling Junior High School enters the parking lot on the south side of the campus. The procedure is for cars to line up on the east curb of Royal Georgian Road turning east on Knightsbridge Lane and entering the parking lot. Vehicles then exit the same way back out onto Royal Georgian Road.

In an apparent attempt to avoid waiting in line in accordance with the established procedure, drivers are parking cars in the area waiting for students to exit the school at the end of the day. These vehicles parked and waiting on Royal Georgian and Knightsbridge are causing congestion in the area and impeding the exit of vehicles pulling out from the parking lot. Additionally, once past the crossing guard some students are crossing the street to walk up to waiting vehicles.

While the Principal has and will continue to communicate with parents with respect to the established procedures it seems that some additional enforcement measures may be necessary. Please consider providing for restricted parking in this area on school days from 3:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m. This request is not intended to restrict the parking of the residents of this immediate area.

Specifically, the following are included in the proposal;

- Knightsbridge Lane (both sides) from the school lot west to Royal Foxhunt Road
- Royal Georgian Road (both sides) from Huguelet Place to Knightsbridge Ln
- Royal Georgian Road west curb from Knightsbridge Ln to Croydon Ln.

Please contact me should you require any additional information.

Very truly yours,

Jerry R. Hughes









